

SOUTH MODESTO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1302, Ceres, CA 95307

Thursday July 14, 2022, 6:00 pm Stanislaus County Ag Center Building Harvest Hall, Room G 3800 Cornucopia Way, Modesto, CA

- I. Call Meeting to Order
 - A. Chair Rebecca Harrington called meeting to order 6:01 p.m.
- II. Recording Secretary establishing Quorum by roll call
 - A. Maria Madrigal was the recording secretary. Chair R. Harrington, Vice Chair Maria Madrigal and Martha Villasenor; Recording Secretary Silvia Camarillo and Alvaro Ramirez were absent.
- III. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
 - A. Chair led the pledge of allegiance
- IV. Approval of Minutes for May 12, 2022

Martha Villasenor made a motion to approve the minutes, second by Maria Madrigal to approve the minutes. Chair Rebecca Harrington called for the vote, all in favor, motion carried.

V. Supervisor report District 5 – Supervisor Channce Condit
Community cleanups a huge success in all neighborhoods, mostly working from 7 am – 1 pm, lots of bins filled with stuff. Planning on holding another cleanup sometime in October at the church on Eureka Ave.

Parklawn Area to receive money from Community Funds to put speed bumps. ARPA vote coming up for the \$50 million, from this \$15 million will be divide amongst the Supervisors, \$3 million each.

- VI. Supervisor Mani Grewal sent Nick. He did not have any additional information to add at this point.
- VII. Chief Executive Office Erica Inacio

Attended all 7 community meetings, 2 webinar meetings offered in English and Spanish. Survey completed online, received lots of feedback. Supervisor meetings scheduled 08/16/2022 and September 20th, 2022, both being held in the evening. Support for the mentally sick. Vice Chair, Maria Madrigal asked Erica is she can follow up with TID about cleaning up the weeds along the canal – from the Hatch Overpass to Dallas Street.

VIII. Community Reports (5 Minute Maximum)

- A. California Highway Patrol Officer Renick 38 fatalities but 37% down from last year, 2 new officers added to the staff, 1 officer added to patrol. Academy accepting applicants. Community Outreach on 08/6 at the Salvation Army and National Night Out on August 2.
- B. Stanislaus Sheriff no one attended
- C. Modesto Fire no one attended
- D. Other community report Luis with CRLA Parklawn Zoom Meeting scheduled 07/15/2022, next meeting will be held at the church located on Church Street on Thursday, July 21st at 6 pm. A recap of the lawsuit Community vs Stanislaus County, money taken but never given back to the community funds, holding the County accountable.

In compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Erica Inacio at (209) 480-2074. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Council to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.



IX. Public Comments – Pertaining to Items Not on the Agenda (3 Minute Maximum) *

*While the South Modesto Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) welcomes and encourages participation at the Council meetings, please limit your comments to three (3) minutes so that everyone may be heard. Matters under the jurisdiction of the Council and not on the posted agenda may be addressed by the general public comments under Item VII – Public Comments, and the Council may consider adding the item to the next month's agenda for further consideration. However, California law prohibits the Council from taking any action on a matter that is not on the posted agenda unless it is determined to be an emergency by the Council.

Miguel Denoso spoke about concerns for the community.

Cynthia Carrillo asked if anything had been done about the cross walks at Herndon and Nadine streets. Erica explained that there are the county and Ceres have to coordinate the effort and she would check into it.

- X. Special Order of Business/Updates/Announcements
- A) Community announcements
 None
- XI. Council Comments/Issues/Topics for Next Agenda
 Martha Villasenor expressed her concern regarding the vandalism at Parklawn Park and when it would
 be repaired. No other concerns were noted by the council.

XII. Adjournment

Chair adjourned the meeting at 7:12 p.m., next meeting on August 11, 2022

Submitted by Maria Madrigal, August 11, 2022.